
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bacani, Paul D CIV USARMY CENAP (US) <Paul.D.Bacani@usace.army.mil>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 11:35 AM 
To: Joe Bayne <joe.bayne@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Bowling, Mark J CW3 USARMY 99 RD (USA) <mark.j.bowling4.mil@mail.mil>; Boyle, Peter J CIV 
USARMY 99 RSC (US) <peter.j.boyle1.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: 99th FIS R2 - FAC ID NY0AFR NY039, - AFR CSS 20690 CMI WO 5669 - ASSET 9924 - 
NOTICE TO PROCEED 
 
 
 
 
Joe.  The contracting officer has approved the following additional work to proceed: 
 
Site NY039 
CSS # 20690 
CMI WO # 5669 
Asset # 9924 
 
Scope: Replace 3 Flush Valve Assemblies. 
 
Labor Cost                   $720.00 
Equipment cost is    $657.71 
Total Cost                    $1,377.71 
 
99th concurrence from RFOS, pending approval from 99th DPW.  Negotiations will occur prior to 
NTP.   
 
VR 
 
Paul D. Bacani, AIA, BOCA, RCS 
Project Engineer 
Contracting Officer Representative 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS-PHILADELPHIA DISTRICT Construction Branch Central NJ 
Resident Engineer Office U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Tel: (609) 562-2925 
Mobile: (609) 508-0037 
E-Mail: paul.d.bacani@usace.army.mil 
 
  


